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Vibhuti, Guy and Kimberly,

Here is the link and | have listed about 8 bullet points that cover of today’s discussion re next
week’s workshop.

Please feel free to amend and add to and we will convene next week at ELT to confirm and
finalise.

Cheers

Peter

Peter Kelly

Te Tumu Whakarae | Chief Executive

Te Kaunihera o Te Awa Kairangi ki Uta | Upper Hutt City Council
838 - 842 Fergusson Drive, Private Bag 907, Upper Hutt 5140, New Zealand
Tau Waea: +64 4 527 2110 | Waea Pukoro: +64 27 208 8000 | Tmeéra: XXXXXXXXXX@XXXX.XXXX.XX

Pae Tukutuku: www.upperhuttcity.com | Pukamata: www.fb.com/UpperHuttCityCouncil

From: Toni Neale <xXXX.XXXXX (@ XXXX.XXXX.XX>

Sent: Monday, 12 July 2021 4:54 pm

To: Peter Kelly <xXxxX.XXXXX @ XXXX.XXXX.XX>

Subject: RE: Council Workshop on Update of UHCC-GTC Negotiations .pptx

UHCC-GTC Negotiations July 2021 .pptx

Toni Neale
Executive Assistant to the Chief Executive
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From: Peter Kelly <XXXXX.XXXXX (@ XXXX.XXXX.XX_>
Sent: Monday, 12 July 2021 4:51 pm

To: Toni Neale <XXXX.XXXXX (@ XXXXXXXX.XX__>

Subject: Council Workshop on Update of UHCC-GTC Negotiations .pptx
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